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Stogner, Michael

From: Michael Feldewert [MFeldewert@hollandhart.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2005 11:52 AM

To: mstogner@state.nm.us

Subject: Application of Paladin Energy Corporation for UWL - South Vacuum 27 Well No. 3

Paladin has been working with Jeff Albers at the State Land Office to obtain all the necessary approvais to
salvage this well with oil production from the Mississippian formation. The well is productive from the
Mississippian and the only matter requiring approval is the unorthodox well location.

Paladin's application for approval was filed on February 23rd and is attached for your convenience. Is there any
possibility of expediting this approval since there are no affected parties? Thanks.

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND&HART. PN
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Michael H. Feldewert
N Recognized Specialist in the Area of
N | - oil and -
HOLLAND&HART. A Natural Resources - il and gas law
Specialization

mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

February 25, 2005

Michael E. Stogner

Chief Hearing Officer and Examiner

Qil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

60 0T WY S2 834 S

Re:  Application of Paladin Energy Corporation for Administrative
Approval of an Unorthodox Oil Well Location
South Vacuum 27 Well No. 3 '
2300 feet from the South line and 1100 feet from the East line (Unit I)
Section 27, T-18-S, R-35-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Stogner:

By letter dated February 23rd, I provided the Division with the above referenced
administrative application. Jeff Albers called this moming to inform me that I had
mistakenly reversed the state leases discussed in the third paragraph of the letter
application. That paragraph should read (with the changes noted in italics):

Attachment A is a C-102 for this proposed well showing its location and
footage. Attachment B is a land locator map showing the existing well,
the proposed 40-acre spacing and proration unit, and the adjoining 40-
acre spacing units and wells. Paladin is the record title owner of State
Oil and Gas Lease EO1635-006 covering the NE/4 SE/4 (Unit I) of said
Section 27 where the well is located. Paladin is also the record title
owner of State Oil and Gas Lease V-6744-000 covering the NW/4 SE/4
(Unit J) of Section 27 that is affected by the unorthodox well location.

[ apologize for any inconvenience this error may have caused.

Sincerely,

VL o

Michael H. Feldewert
cc. Jeff Albers

Holland & Hart ue
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Natural Resources - oil and gas law -
New Mexico Board of Legal
Specialization

HOLLAND&HART. ﬂ Michael H. Feldewert

mfeldewert@hallandhart.com

February 23, 2005

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Director - Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources

1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

h € Wd €2 834 50

8

Re:  Application of Paladin Energy Corporation for Administrative
Approval of an Unorthodox Oil Well Location
South Vacuum 27 Well No. 3
2300 feet from the South line and 1100 feet from the East line (Unit I)
Section 27, T-18-S, R-35-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

Paladin Energy Corporation hereby seeks administrative approval pursuant to the
provisions of Division Rule 104.F for approval of an unorthodox oil well location for
its existing South Vacuum 27 Well No. 3 in the Mississippian formation and any other
potentially productive oil pools spaced on 40-acres. A standard 40-acre spacing and
proration unit comprised of the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 27 (Unit I) will be dedicated to
this well.

The South Vacuum 27 Well No. 3 was drilled as a wildcat gas well in the McKee
formation and is presently dedicated to the E/2 of Section 27. The location of this well
was chosen to optimize its chances of success in the McKee gas formation. However,
the well has not been successful in the McKee formation and therefore Paladin seeks to
recomplete this well as an oil well in the Mississippian formation and dedicate to it the
NE/4 SE/4 (Unit I) of Section 27. Paladin’s proposed recompletion will result in an
unorthodox oil well location under Rule 104.B (1) and encroach upon the NW/4 SE/4
(Unit J) by 110 feet.

Attachment A is a C-102 for this proposed well showing its location and footage.
Attachment B is a land locator map showing the existing well, the proposed 40-acre
spacing and proration unit, and the adjoining 40-acre spacing units and wells. Paladin
is the record title owner of State Oil and Gas Lease V06744-0000 covering the NE/4

Holland &Hart e
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SE/4 (Unit 1) of said Section 27 where the well is located. Paladin is also the record
title owner of State Oil and Gas Lease EO1635-0006 covering the NW/4 SE/4 (Unit J)
of Section 27 that is affected by the unorthodox well location.

Paladin has met with the New Mexico State Land Office about its proposed
recompletion. In order to ensure that each beneficiary institution of the State of New
Mexico will receive its fair and equitable share of the oil recovered by this well, the
New Mexico State Land Office has communitized the E/2 NW/4 SE/4 (State Lease
EO1635-0006) and the W/2 NE/4 SE/4 (State Lease V06744-000). See Attachment C.
Accordingly, there are no parties adversely affected by this application.

Thank you for your attention to this application, and if you have any questions,
please feel free to call either myself or Jeff Albers.

Sincerely,

JELL

Michael H. Feldewert

cc. Jeff Albers, New Mexico State Land Office
George Fenton, Paladin Energy Corporation




DATE N SUSPENSE ENGINEER LOGGED IN e APP NO.

ABOVE THIS LINE FOR DMSION USE ONLY

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
- Engineering Bureau -
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505

ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST

THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS
WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE

Application Acronyms:
[NSL-Non-Standard Location] [NSP-Non-Standard Proration Unit] [SD-Simultaneous Dedication]

[PHC-Downhole Commingling] [CTB-Lease Commingling] [PLC-Pool/Lease Commingling]
[PC-Pool Commingling] [OLS - Off-Lease Storage] [OLM-Off-Lease Measurement]
[WFX-Waterflood Expansion] [PMX-Pressure Maintenance Expansion}
[SWD-Salt Water Disposal] [IPl-Injection Pressure Increase)

[EOR-Qualified Enhanced Oil Recovery Certification] [PPR-Positive Production Response]

(1 TYPE OF APPLICATION - Check Those Which Apply for [A]
[A] Logation - Spacing Unit - Simultaneous Dedication
jzf NSL NSP [ sD

Check One Only for [B] or [C]
[B] Commingling - Storage - Measurement
(] DHC ctB [J pLCc [J pc [J orLs [] oLMm

(8] Injection - Disposal - Pressure Increase - Enhanced Oil Recovery
O wex [ pmx [J swp [J et [J EOR [ PPR

[D] Other: Specify

(2] NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: - Check Those Which Apply, or (Does Not Apply >
[A] (] Working, Royalty or Overriding Royalty Interest Owners

Bh € Wd €2 834 500

[B] [] Offset Operators, Leaseholders or Surface Owner
A [] Application is One Which Requires Published Legal Notice

(D] ] Notification and/or Concurrent Approval by BLM or SLO

U.S. Bureau of Land Management - Commissioner of Public Lands, State Land Office

{E} ] For all of the above, Proof of Notification or Publication is Attached, and/or,
[F] [ Waivers are Attached

[3] SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE
OF APPLICATION INDICATED ABOVE,

[4] CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application for administrative
approval 1s accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also understand that ne action will be taken on this
application until the required information and notifications are submitted to the Division.

Note: Statement must be complete an indiyigupl with managerial and/or supervisory capacity.
rehea e ldecer # e Atfara 2y 2 oS
Title Date

Print or Type Name Signature

/’7("'2/46&‘&7'{— Q H’//Q"JL“Y’f, S

e-mail Address




Disirist1 State of New Mexico Form C-102

1625 N, French Dr., Hobbs, NM #0240 Encrgy. Mincrals & Natural Resources Department Revised August 15, 2000
811 South First, Artesis, NM 35230 OTL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit to Appropriate District Office
D I 1220 South St. Francig Dr. State Lease - 4 Copies
1000 Ria Brazos R, Astec, NM #7410 Santa Fe. NM 87505 Fee Leasc - 3 Copies
Dhstrict [V '
1228 8. $L Franch Dr., Sant Fe, NM §7505 @ AMENDED REPORT
' WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
* AP Number ? Pool Cede } Pool Name
97411 Wildeat Mississippian
* Property Code * Property Name« “ Wcl Nunther
22557 South Vacuum 27 3
TOCRID Ne * Opermor Name " Blevation
164070 Paladin Energy Corp. 3886°
1% Surface Location

UL or jot no. Secuon | Township Range Lotldn /| Feet firom the [ North/'South #ne Foct trom the Enst/Wert line County

I 27 18-S 3IS-E 2300 South 1100 East Lea

1 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface

UL orlot no. | Section|Township] Range| Lot Idn| Feet from the| North/South line] Fect from the] East/West line County
I 27 18-S 35-E 2278.14 South 10%0.33 East
B Dedicated Acres |2 Jeintor Inf | ¥ Conselldnting Code | % Ovder No. j
40

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED OR A
NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

1% Sec 27, T185.35E | ' OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
1 heroby cartlfy thot the bformation containad berein is tre
end complets 1o the best of' my and belsgf.

DD fof B
[—

Duyvid Plagiance
Frawod Neme

YREsptecion X Produrtion
212005

Dutw

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
1 hereby cortify that the well kocation shown on this plat s

Pplotted fiom field notes of actual sierveys made by me or
SVU 273 wider my supervivion. and that the tome # true amd correct

2278 FSL, 1D the bett of my belief.
1090 FEL.

Dwte of Survey
Sl'v-ﬂntﬂdsulvff’rdsﬂanl&nqu—,

ATTACHMENT
A
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State of New Mexico

COMMISSIONER Commissioner of Public Lands Phone (505) 827-5760
310 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL Fax (505) 827-5766
P'O. BOX ]]48 www.nmstatelands.org

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148
January 25, 2005

Paladin Energy Corp.
10290 Monroe Drive, Suite 301
Dallas, Texas 75229-5718

Attn: Gail Cotton

Re: Communitization Agreement Approval (Mississippian)
South Vacuum 27 Well No. 3
E2NW4SEA & W2NEASE4, Section 27, Township 18 South, Range 35 East
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Cotton: .

The Commissioner of Public Lands has this date approved the South Vacuum 27 Well No. 3
Communitization Agreement for the Mississippian formation for the E2NW4SE4 and
W2NEASEA, Section 27, Township 18 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

The effective date of this approval is January 5, 2005 and the term of the agreement is for one
year, and so long thereafter as communitized substances are produced from the communitized
area in paying quantities. Enclosed are five Certificates of Approval.

If we may be of further service, please contact Jeff Albers at (505) 827-5759.

Sincerely,

PATRICK H. LYONS
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

JAMI BAILEY, Director
0il, Gas & Minerals Division
(505) 827-5744
PHL/JB/ja
ATTACHMENT
C

-State Land Office Beneficiaries -
Carmie Tingley Hospital @ Charitable Penal & Reform o Common Schools  Eastern NM University ¢ Rio Grande Jmprovement ® Miners’ Hospital of NM  eNM Boys
School  NM Highlands University ® NM Instiute of Mining & Technology ® New Mexico Military Instituie e NM School for the Deaf  NM School for the VisuaI{
Handicapped & NM State Hospital ¢ New Mexico State University o Northern NM Community Collcge » Penitentiary of New Mexico ¢ Public Buildings at Capital o § .
Park Commission e Universily of New Mexico o UNM Saline Lands @ Water Reservoirs « Western New Mexico University " e




NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS, STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Paladin Energy Corp.
South Vacuum 27 Well No. 3
Lea County, New Mexico
E2NWA4SE4 and W2NEA4SE4, Section 27, Township 18 South, Range 35 East
Mississippian

There having been presented to the undersigned Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico for
examination, a Communitization Agreement for the development and operation of acreage which is described within the referenced
agreement, dated Janvary 5, 2005 which has been executed, or is to be exccuted by parties owning and holding oil and gas leases
and royalty interests in and under the property described, and upon examination of said agreement, the Commissioner finds:

@ That such agreement will tend to promote the conservation of oil and gas and the

better utilization of reservoir energy in said area.

) That under the proposed agreement, the State of New Mexico will receive its fair

L)
share of the recoverable oil or gas in place under its lands in the area.

©) That each beneficiary institution of the State of New Mexico will receive its fair

and equitable share of the recoverable oil and gas under its lands within the area.

() That such agreement is in other respects for the best interests of the State, with
respect to state lands.

NOW, THEREFORE, by virtue of the authority conferred upon me under Sections 19-10-45, 19-10-46, 19-10-47, New Mexico
Statutes Annotated, 1978 Compilation, 1, the undersigned Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, for the purpose
of more properly conserving the oil and gas resources of the State, do hereby consent to and approve the said agreement, and any
Jeases embracing lands of the State of New Mexico within the area shall be and the same are hereby amended to conform with the
terms thereof, and shall remain in full force and effect according to the terms and conditions of said agreement. This approval is

subject 1o all of the provisions of the aforesaid statutes.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Certificate of Approval is executed, with seal affixed, this 25th day of January, 2005.

et A 5B D

COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

of the State of New Mexico




